Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

N R R S
From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2014 1:40 PM

To: "Cliff P. Brunson'

Cc: Chris Jones; Ken Swinney; Jennifer Gitkey; Kathy Purvis

Subject: RE: OXY-U.S. 13 Federal #2-Remediation Plan

Reference: OXY USA WTP, LP * US 13 Fed 002 * 30-015-34272 * H-13-22s-24e * Eddy County, New Mexico
NMOCD Reference numbers: 2RP-726 (date of release: 2/6/2010) & 2RP-885 (date of release: 8/19/2011)

Cliff,

As discussed, OCD will approve closure (with form C-141 Final Report) for the above referenced releases.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

0: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Cliff P. Brunson [mailto:cbrunson@bbcinternational.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 02, 2014 12:42 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Chris Jones; Ken Swinney; Jennifer Gilkey; Kathy Purvis
Subject: OXY-U.S. 13 Federal #2-Remediation Plan

Mike,

This e-mail is to confirm our conversation on December 18, 2013 about the remediation plan for the above referenced site. !
have attached the materials that we used in our discussion. As discussed, Oxy will be allowed to close this site with no further
action. As you recall and review the attached e-mail chain discussion between you, Chris Jones, and Jim Amos and the
attached lab data for the resampling of SP2 at 6 inches, the contaminant levels are reduced to below guidelines allowing for
no further action. Oxy appreciates your working with them to get this site to closure.

If you would please e-mail your concurrence with this remediation plan, it would be greatly appreciated.

Thanks, Cliff

Cliff P. Brunson, CEl, CRS

President

BBC International, Inc.

World-Wide Environmental Specialists
Mailing Address:

P. 0. Box 805

Hobbs, NM 88241-0805 USA
Shipping Address:

1324 W. Marland St.

Hobbs, NM 88240 USA '



Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

From: Kathy Purvis <kathy@bbcinternational.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2014 3:59 PM

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Cc: christopher_jones@oxy.com; cbrunson@bbcinternational.com;
kswinney@bbcinternational.com; jgilkey@bbcinternational.com

Subject: Final C-141, US 13 Federal #2

Attachments: Final C-141, US 13-2, leak date 2-6-10.pdf

Attached is the final C-141 you requested for a leak that occurred at the US 13 Federal #2 on 02/06/2010. Receipt
notification via email is greatly appreciated. Please let me know if you need anything else, Heather.

Kathy Purvis

BBC International, Inc.

1324 W. Marland

Hobbs, NM 88240

Phone: (575) 397-6388

Fax: (575) 397-0397

Email: kathy@bbcinternational.com




